MARIO U. ZAMORA

* GRISWOLD ol
LASALLE

COBB DOWD & GIN LLP 111 E 7th Street
Hanford, CA 93230

www.griswoldlasalle.com

June 4, 2024

VIA ELECTRONIC DOCUMENT UPLOAD
https://www.muckrock.com/respond/1699048/

Samuel Sinyangwe
MuckRock

Re: Hanford Police Department Public Records Act Request
Dear Samuel:

Please see the enclosed use of force reports for 2017 through 2022 which are responsive to
your request for public records. This concludes the Department’s response to your request.

Please do not hesitate to contact our office if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
GRISWOLD, LaSALLE, COBB,
DOWD & GIN, LLP
By: \ _/\Y, \ Lo LJ
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